












From: Fey  Joseph A.
To: Blackwell  Dora M.
Cc: Stokes  Jamal; Merritt  Kim; Wychock  John; Farinella  Laura; Colon-Torres  Nianti; May  Tracy
Subject: NARA Quarterly Status Report - CY20 Q1 | OCO Microfilm Digitization Project
Date: Monday, April 06, 2020 9:32:35 AM

Good morning Dora,
Please see the quarterly status report for the Microfilm Digitization Project as follows:

SSA Microfilm Digitization Progress

Quarter Collection/Record Type
Total Reels

Scanned
* Percent

Compromised
Notes

CY20 Q1

- *1086 Listing (Earnings) / Cellulose Acetate Film
- 1086 Summary (Earnings) / Cellulose Acetate Film
- FLEXOLINE (Enumeration) / Cellulose Acetate Film
- Mag Tape (Earnings) / Cellulose Acetate Film
- QADJ (Earnings) / Cellulose Acetate Film
- Soundex – Prior to 1975 (Enumeration) / Cellulose A.
- EASEAR (Earnings) / Cellulose Acetate Film
- Reconstructed Ledgers (Earnings) / Cellulose Acetate
- Soundex – NEI Overage (Enumeration) / Cellulose A.
- AP DISC (Earnings) / Cellulose Acetate Film
- AWR Wilkes Barre (Earnings) / Polyester Film
- AWR Albuquerque (Earnings) / Polyester Film

88,718 < 0.01 %
Vinegar Syndrome

(16 reels of 1959 Q2 cellulose acetate film)
Note: Collections affected are noted with an asterisk*

CY20 Q2

CY20 Q3

CY20 Q4

Chart Key:
· Quarter

o Period representing Calendar Year (CY) Quarter (Q)
§ Q1: 01/01 – 03/31
§ Q2: 04/01 – 06/30
§ Q3: 07/01 – 09/30
§ Q4: 10/01 – 12/31

· Collection/Record Type
o Specific microfilm collection scanned during digitization period. Each collection will be listed separately.

· Total Reels Scanned
o Total number of reels scanned during the period listed and number remaining.

· *% Compromised
o Estimated quantity of records compromised by vinegar syndrome or otherwise lost.

As per the quarterly report agreement, I will send the next report to you for CY20 Q2 in early/mid-July 2020.
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you once again for your continued assistance with the
Microfilm Digitization Project efforts.
- Joe
Joseph Fey | Project Manager
Social Security Administration
DCO | OCO | OMOS Front Office
Desk:  | Cell: (b) (6) (b) (6)



From: Wychock  John
To: Blackwell  Dora M.
Cc: Stokes  Jamal; Merritt  Kim; Farinella  Laura; Colon-Torres  Nianti; May  Tracy; Billips  Wendle
Subject: NARA Quarterly Status Report - CY20 Q2 | OCO Microfilm Digitization Project
Date: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 8 09:24 AM

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

CY20 Q2 - None 0 0
All scanning of microfilm has been halted
(temporarily) due to COVID-19 concerns.

CY20 Q3

CY20 Q4

Chart Key:
Quarter

o Period representing Calendar Year (CY) Quarter (Q)
§ Q1: 01/01 – 03/31
§ Q2: 04/01 – 06/30
§ Q3: 07/01 – 09/30
§ Q4: 10/01 – 12/31

Collection/Record Type
o Specific microfilm collection scanned during digitization period. Each collection will be listed separately.

Total Reels Scanned
o Total number of reels scanned during the period listed and number remaining.

*% Compromised
o Estimated quantity of records compromised by vinegar syndrome or otherwise lost.

As per the quarterly report agreement, I will send the next report to you for CY20 Q3 in early/mid-October 2020.
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you once again for your continued assistance with the
Microfilm Digitization Project efforts.
Thank you,
John Wychock
Social Security Administration
OCO/OMOS/CASI - WBDOC
Office:  | Cell





From: Wychock  John
To: Blackwell  Dora M.
Cc: Stokes  Jamal; Merritt  Kim; Farinella  Laura; Colon-Torres  Nianti; May  Tracy; Billips  Wendle; Wall  Louise E.; Dunn  Matthew S.
Subject: FW: NARA Quarterly Status Report - CY20 Q4 | OCO Microfilm Digitization Project
Date: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 3:12:29 PM

Hi Dora,
Please see the quarterly status report for the Microfilm Digitization Project as follows:
This report concludes the scanning of all planned cellulose acetate film.
The microfilm scanning project has migrated to the remaining polyester film collections.
Please let me know if NARA requires this report for the polyester collections.

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

CY20 Q3 - Nothing to report 42,099 0 Microfilm scanning resumed in August, 2020

CY20 Q4

*1086 Listing (Earnings) / Cellulose Acetate Film
- 1086 Summary (Earnings) / Cellulose Acetate Film
- 941 Multi Page
- AG MB
- JVC
- RCL
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
- AWR Baltimore (Earnings) / Polyester Film
- AWR Non-FICA 1978 (Earnings) / Polyester Film
- AWR Salinas (Earnings) / Polyester Film
- AWR Wilkes Barre (Earnings) / Polyester Film
- AWR-C Albuquerque (Earnings) / Polyester Film
- AWR-C Baltimore (Earnings) / Polyester Film
- AWR-C Salinas (Earnings) / Polyester Film
- AWR-C Wilkes Barre (Earnings) / Polyester Film
- AWR-S Albuquerque (Earnings) / Polyester Film
- AWR-S Baltimore (Earnings) / Polyester Film
- AWR-S Salinas (Earnings) / Polyester Film
- AWR-S Wilkes Barre (Earnings) / Polyester Film

64,545 < 0.5 %

Vinegar Syndrome
(266 reels of 1958 – 1960 cellulose acetate film)
Note: Collections affected are noted with an asterisk*

This quarter concluded all planned scanning of the
cellulose acetate film. These 266 reels represent the final

analysis of the 1086 Listings cellulose acetate film
collection. Scanning has progressed to Polyester film.

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
As per the quarterly report agreement, I will send the next report to you for CY21 Q1 in early/mid-April 2021. (if required by NARA for the 
Polyester Film)
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
Office: (b) (6)



From: Wychock  John
To: Blackwell  Dora M.
Cc: Stokes  Jamal; Merritt  Kim; Farinella  Laura; Colon-Torres  Nianti; May  Tracy; Billips  Wendle; Wall  Louise E.; Dunn  Matthew S.; Sipple  Cindy O.; Rinker  Rob
Subject: RE: NARA Quarterly Status Report - CY21 Q1 | OCO Microfilm Digitization Project
Date: Tuesday, April 06, 2021 9:30:16 AM

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

CY21 Q1

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
- 8 inch / Polyester
- EASEAR Documentation / Polyester
- IRSADJ / Polyester
- Offset / Polyester
- SEADJ / Polyester
- 1086 Listing (Earnings) / Cellulose Acetate Film
(rescans)
- 14-16 / Cellulose Acetate (rescans)
- DLQ MB / Cellulose Acetate (rescans)
- EIN 16mm / Cellulose Acetate (rescans)
- 941 Multi Page / Cellulose Acetate (rescans)
- QADJ / Cellulose Acetate (rescans)

64,134 0%

CY21 Q2

CY21 Q3

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

As per the quarterly report agreement, I will send the next report to you for CY21 Q2 in early/mid-July 2020.
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
Office:  Cell: (b) (6) (b) (6)



From: Wychock  John
To: Blackwell  Dora M.
Cc: Stokes  Jamal; Merritt  Kim; Farinella  Laura; Colon-Torres  Nianti; May  Tracy; Billips  Wendle; Wall  Louise E.; Dunn  Matthew S.; Sipple  Cindy O.; Rinker  Rob
Subject: FW: NARA Quarterly Status Report - CY21 Q2 | OCO Microfilm Digitization Project
Date: Thursday, July 01, 2021 8:28:04 AM

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

CY21Q2

- SS-5 by DOC (Streamline) / Polyester
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
- 1086 Summary / Polyester (rescans)
- 1086 / Acetate (rescans)
- 941 Multi Page / Cellulose Acetate (rescans)
- 941 Single Page / Cellulose Acetate (rescans)
- CA / / Acetate (rescans)
- Military MB // Acetate (rescans)
- EASEAR Doc / Polyester (rescan)
- SEADJ / Polyester (rescans)
- Offset / Polyester (rescans)
- FLEXOLINE / Acetate (rescans)

63,237 0%

CY21 Q3

CY20 Q4

Chart Key:
· Quarter

o Period representing Calendar Year (CY) Quarter (Q)
§ Q1: 01/01 – 03/31
§ Q2: 04/01 – 06/30
§ Q3: 07/01 – 09/30





From: Wychock  John
To: Blackwell  Dora M.
Cc: Stokes  Jamal; Merritt  Kim; Farinella  Laura; Colon-Torres  Nianti; May  Tracy; Sipple  Cindy O.; Rinker  Rob; Wall  Louise E.; Dunn  Matthew S.
Subject: FW: NARA Quarterly Status Report - CY21 Q4 | OCO Microfilm Digitization Project
Date: Tuesday, January 04, 2022 3:11:13 PM

Hi Dora,
Please see the quarterly status report for the Microfilm Digitization Project as follows:
We did not experience any degraded unscannable film this quarter with the majority of the film being Polyester.
0% Compromised.

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
- AWR Salinas (rescans) / Polyester Film
- 1086 Summary / Polyester (rescans)
- EIN 16mm / Cellulose Acetate (rescans)

54,128 0%

CY21 Q4

-
- SS-5 by DOC (Streamline) / Polyester
- AWR Wilkes Barre (Earnings) / Polyester Film
- AWR Salinas / Polyester Film (rescan)
- AWR Non-FICA 1978 / Polyester (rescan)
- AWR Albuquerque / Polyester (rescan)
- Flexoline / Cellulose Acetate (rescan)

50,421 0%

Chart Key:
Quarter

Period representing Calendar Year (CY) Quarter (Q)



Q1: 01/01 – 03/31
Q2: 04/01 – 06/30
Q3: 07/01 – 09/30
Q4: 10/01 – 12/31

Collection/Record Type
Specific microfilm collection scanned during digitization period. Each collection will be listed separately.

Total Reels Scanned
Total number of reels scanned during the period listed and number remaining.

*% Compromised
Estimated quantity of records compromised by vinegar syndrome or otherwise lost.

As per the quarterly report agreement, I will send the next report to you for CY22 Q1 in early/mid-Apr 2022.
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
Office  | Cell(b) (6) (b) (6)



From: Wychock  John
To: Blackwell  Dora M.
Cc: Stokes  Jamal; Merritt  Kim; Farinella  Laura; Colon-Torres  Nianti; May  Tracy; Sipple  Cindy O.; Rinker  Rob; Wall  Louise E.; Dunn  Matthew S.
Subject: NARA Quarterly Status Report - CY22 Q1 | OCO Microfilm Digitization Project
Date: Monday, April 04, 2022 12:18 04 PM

 
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

CY22 Q1

 
- SS-5 by DOC (Enumerations) / Polyester Film
- AWR Albuquerque (Earnings) / Polyester Film
- AWR Baltimore (Earnings) / Polyester Film (rescans)
- AWR Salinas (Earnings) / Polyester Film (rescans)
- AWR Wilkes Barre (Earnings) / Polyester Film (rescans)
- 1086 Listing (Earnings) / Cellulose Acetate Film
(rescans)
- 941 Single Page / Cellulose Acetate (rescans)
 

56,682 0%

CY22 Q2
 
 

 

CY22 Q3
 
 

 

CY22 Q4   

 
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

 



As per the quarterly report agreement, I will send the next report to you for CY22 Q2 in early/mid-July 2022. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.  Thank you once again for your continued assistance with the
Microfilm Digitization Project efforts.

Thank you,

John Wychock
Social Security Administration
OCO/OMOS/CASI  -  WBDOC
Office:  Cell: (b) (6) (b) (6)



From: Wychock  John
To: Blackwell  Dora M.
Cc: Stokes  Jamal; Merritt  Kim; Farinella  Laura; Boyd-Waller  Marjorie; May  Tracy; Sipple  Cindy O.
Subject: NARA Quarterly Status Report - CY22 Q2 | OCO Microfilm Digitization Project - Final Report
Date: Friday, July 08, 2022 8:40:02 AM

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
 
With the conclusion of production scanning of microfilm on 5/27/2022, this is the final report associated with the digitization effort.
 
The project team will report any record loss “as needed” should records be found to be compromised in the future.
 
FINAL REPORT:
 
 

SSA Microfilm Digitization Progress

Quarter Collection/Record Type
Total
Reels

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
- 1086 Listing (Earnings) / Cellulose Acetate Film (rescans)
- 941 Single Page / Cellulose Acetate (rescans)
 

56,682 0%

CY22 Q2

 
- AWR Wilkes Barre (Earnings) / Polyester Film
- AWR Adjustments (Earnings) / Polyester
- SSA Annual Adjustments (Earnings) / Polyester
- SSA Quarterly Earnings (Earnings) / Polyester
- EAMATE 2003-2005 (Earnings) / Polyester
- SS-5 by DOC (Enumerations) / Polyester Film
- 1086 Listing (Earnings) / Cellulose Acetate Film (rescans)
- 1086 Ledger (Earnings) / Cellulose Acetate Film (rescans)
 

24,096 0%

Production scanning of all microfilm identified for
digitization has concluded this quarter.  This is
the final report related to potential unscanned
microfilm.

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






